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Hilari Monk

From: Judge Chuck Ruckel
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Rachel Lakey
Cc: Brooke Wiggins; Judge Mike Missildine; Leesa Lane
Subject: Position

Rachel, 
 
Our Clerk II, Barbara Greathouse, has accepted a position with the District Clerk’s Office. At this time I would like to 
under fill the position by advertising and hiring a Clerk I.  
 
The Clerk II position requires someone with experience and legal knowledge. Since we will be merging after the first of 
the year, I believe that it is critical to give Judge Missildine the opportunity to make the decision on who should be put 
into the Clerk II position. We still need a new Clerk because of workload, therefore we are asking to under fill at this 
time.  
Thank you.  
 
Judge C. Ruckel 
Collin County Justice Court 
Pct. 3‐1 
920 E. Park Blvd, Suite 220 
Plano, TX 75074 
(972) 881‐3001 


